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Email Message

From:

To:

Cc:

Sent: 21/11/2012 at 12:00 AM
Received: 21/11/2012 at 12:00 AM
Subject: HillClose Fencing stage 5 & 6
Attachments: Fence stg 5 & 6 for Chirs.pdf
Hi

Please find attached the package we spoke about today.

If you could come back to me during the week that would be 4areat. The fencing
contractor is ready to go we just need a response’/ from a few more residents.

Those with a yes are ok, its the remainder that /T would appreciate you could

approach and confirm they would like a new fence.

FYI I am investigating with the Civil engineers the levels at lot 40 Keppel ave,
following a conversation with the residents there.

Regards

Development Manager

ulda I Level 4, 229 Elizabeth Street, QLD 4000 Australia
GPO Box 2202 Brisbane QLD 4001 Australia

E HYPERLINK "mailto:Tyson.Quig@ulda.gld.gov.au"Tyson.Quig@ulda.gld.gov.au | W
HYPERLINK "http://www.ulda.gld.gov.au"www.ulda.qgld.gov.au
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POST. Refer notea
CAPFIMG. Refer notea.
PALINGS. Refer notea —

NOTES:

T

Foundationz: As per structural
engineers apecificationa

ELEVATION OF FEMCE - SCALE 1:206A1; 1:40@A3
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1. FAUNGS: to be CCA
} prezaure traatad pire 400 X

18ryim to ASI605-Hezard 3. Fix
palings with 2 (No.) F0mm x
2 Bt serevehank or ring
shankHDG nals to sach rail.
2 _PALING LOGATIONS: Fix
palings tofaila az shown
Overisgof palings to be
30
3\ POSTS: F14 HWD Tanalith E
treated to Hazard 4. Arz all
enges. All posts to be 100 x
10mm, evenly spaced with a
maximum zpacing of 2400mm.
4 RAILS: F14 HWD Tanalith E
treated to Hazard + 100«
S0rmime Buit join raila 3=z shown
on alternative posts where
pozsible. Screw rails to posts
with 1{No.) Type 17 100mm
Bugle Headed Batten Screw
Ariz all edges.
5 FITTINGS. Hot dip galvanize
all zcrews and fittings. Coat
with a film of grease ora
bitumestic product before use.
6. CAPPING. 150 x25mm
capping piece CCA presaure
treated treated pine to AST604
Hazard 3. Top edges to be
anzed
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(02 FENCE TYPE 2 - LAPPED AND CAPPED TIMBERPALING WITH GAP AT BOTTOM FENCE

CO-D-02/ AS SHOWN

Paling. Refer io notes

’i Post. Refer o notes
Qiﬁail. Refer to notea

Foctingz. weather off
top of footings to shed
water

DETAILED SECTIOM - BOTTOM OF FEMCE -,
SCALE 1:20iA1; 1:40@A3

rﬁaaping piece. Nefernotes.

r— Rail Refer natea)

—Paling, Fidte! notes.
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